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Lare, Sandy

From: Rossiter, Kelly <krossiter@pa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, November 03, 2016 12:49 PM

To: Lare, Sandy

Cc: Green, Pat

Subject: RE: Sunoco PA Pipeline Crossing Locations of 2 PA-Scenic Streams

You are correct. No problem. Sorry for the bureaucratic miscommunication!

Kelly Rossiter, AICP| Rivers Program Specialist
Department of Conservation and Natural Resources
Bureau of Recreation and Conservation
400 Market St, 5th Floor | Harrisburg, PA 17101-2301
Phone: 717.772.3319| Fax: 717.787.9577
http://www.dcnr.state.pa.us/brc | www.ExplorePAtrails.com

From: Lare, Sandy [mailto:Sandy.Lare@tetratech.com]
Sent: Thursday, November 03, 2016 10:05 AM
To: Rossiter, Kelly <krossiter@pa.gov>
Cc: Green, Pat <Pat.Green@tetratech.com>
Subject: RE: Sunoco PA Pipeline Crossing Locations of 2 PA-Scenic Streams

Thank you for this information, Kelly!

Based on your responses below and our followup phone call today, we understand that both Yellow Breeches and LeTort
Spring Run are still in the PA Scenic Rivers System, but have a designation different than Wild or Scenic. Regardless, for
these streams Sunoco/we were still required and correctly completed the DCNR review process and obtained letter
approvals for the pipeline crossing these streams. Accordingly, the approval letters you previously issued for these
streams were still required and valid.

Additionally, we understand that where the pipeline crosses South Branch French Creek is not part of the Scenic Streams
System and does not require PADCNR review and approval under the Scenic Rivers Program.

We appreciate your assistance and clarifications!

Sincerely
Sandy Lare

Sandy Lare | Project Manager / Environmental Planner
Main: 716.849.9419 -- Ext. 110| Cell: 207.409.6003 | Fax: 716.849.9420
sandy.lare@tetratech.com

Tetra Tech, Inc. | Complex World Clear Solutions
301 Ellicott Street | Buffalo, NY 14203 | www.tetratech.com
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From: Rossiter, Kelly [mailto:krossiter@pa.gov]
Sent: Thursday, November 03, 2016 8:58 AM
To: Lare, Sandy
Cc: Green, Pat
Subject: RE: Sunoco PA Pipeline Crossing Locations of 2 PA-Scenic Streams

Sandy,
The PA DEP reviewers are correct that the LeTort Spring Run is not Wild or Scenic. The Wild and Scenic River Program
classifies waterways in 5 categories: Wild, Scenic, Pastoral, Recreational, and Modified Recreational. The LeTort is
considered Pastoral or Modified Recreational depending on the section of the waterway.

Similarly, much of the Yellow Breeches is considered to be Pastoral or Recreational depending on the stretch. A small
portion of the Yellow Breeches at the headwaters is considered to be Scenic, but that is not the section that the pipeline
will cross.

Basically, both stretches are part of the Scenic Rivers system but neither section is classified as Wild or Scenic.

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
Sent: Friday, September 30, 2016 11:37 AM
To: Rossiter, Kelly <krossiter@pa.gov>
Cc: Green, Pat <Pat.Green@tetratech.com>
Subject: RE: Sunoco PA Pipeline Crossing Locations of 2 PA-Scenic Streams

Thank you for this, Kelly!

Much appreciated! The PADEP’s reviewers for our stream and wetland permits apparently do not have the detailed
maps you have, and we are trying to respond to their comments.

In addition, PADEP also commented that Yellow Breeches Creek and Le Torte Spring Run are not scenic in the
areas/stream reaches we had you review. (they comment: “While the Yellow Breeches and Letorte Spring Run are
listed in the State Scenic River System, the stream reaches are not designated as Wild or Scenic.”) Due to the amount of
time between your review and the present (and perhaps things have changed since your review?) --- would you also be
able to comment on this to confirm the status?

I have attached the USGS maps for LeTorte Spring Run and Yellow Breeches Creek again, to refer to.

Thanks for your assistance!
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
Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2016 11:20 AM
To: Lare, Sandy
Subject: RE: Sunoco PA Pipeline Crossing Locations of 2 PA-Scenic Streams

Sandy,
I pulled out the official scenic river map again and am quite certain that the crossing is NOT within the designated scenic
river area. I have attached a photo of this portion of the map (we’re in the process of scanning the maps but haven’t
gotten to French Creek yet so a photo was the best thought I had!).
The dark grey area is the scenic river area. As you will see, the turnpike runs south of the designated scenic river area
and your crossing is still farther south of the turnpike and well out of the designated scenic river area.

While I would still certainly encourage you to practice the highest conservation ethics and BMPs at this crossing to
preserve water quality and the scenic waterway characteristics, your location is not officially in the designated scenic
river area and is not subject to compliance with my recommendations.

Regards,

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
Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2016 9:46 AM
To: Rossiter, Kelly <krossiter@pa.gov>
Subject: FW: Sunoco PA Pipeline Crossing Locations of 2 PA-Scenic Streams

Hi Kelly –

I just left a voicemail for you regarding South Branch French Creek and the proposed Sunoco Pennsylvania Pipeline
Project. We previously corresponded on the approvals for scenic streams crossings for the Project (attached and
below). You had noted that the location of South Branch of French Creek where the proposed pipeline would cross is
not designated as scenic (see your May 5, 2015 email, pasted below and in the email string below).

“However, the pipeline alignment in the vicinity of the South Branch of French Creek does not cross the portion of the
French Creek designated as a State Scenic River (the scenic river area ends just north of the turnpike). You do not need
to send me any information about this waterway.”

We received a comment from PADEP (in conjunction with our stream/wetland permit applications) that prompts us to
reconfirm the scenic status of the crossing location at this time. Our crossing location has not changed from our initial
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consultation (see attached map). Would you please take a look and provide the current status of PA-scenic designation
of this location of South Branch French Creek?

Please feel free to give me a call to discuss.

Thanks very much!
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
Sent: Thursday, August 13, 2015 4:07 PM
To: Lare, Sandy
Cc: 'Joe Crisler (joseph.crisler@percheronllc.com)'; Schaeffer, Brad; EMBRY, CHRISTOPHER P
(CPEMBRY@sunocologistics.com); Baird, Josh; Yeich, Lori
Subject: RE: Sunoco PA Pipeline Crossing Locations of 2 PA-Scenic Streams

Sandy,
I reviewed this information and put a letter in the mail to you today (letter is also attached herein). In short, your
construction plans are largely in keeping with what we ask of project managers to reduce the impact of the project on
the scenic and recreation value of the waterway. I added a comment about utilizing native plantings if/when you need
to restore disturbed areas, and also a request to inform creek users (through appropriate signage) of your construction
project if any part of the construction process will impact the recreational use of the creek(s). If you are in agreement
with the accommodations in the letter, sign it and return it to me (email is fine) and I will let DEP know that you have
satisfied your requirement to accommodate the Scenic Rivers Program in your project plans.

Regards,

Kelly Rossiter, AICP| Rivers Conservation & Scenic Rivers Program Specialist
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
Sent: Friday, July 24, 2015 9:34 AM
To: Rossiter, Kelly
Cc: 'Joe Crisler (joseph.crisler@percheronllc.com)'; Schaeffer, Brad; EMBRY, CHRISTOPHER P
(CPEMBRY@sunocologistics.com); Baird, Josh
Subject: RE: Sunoco PA Pipeline Crossing Locations of 2 PA-Scenic Streams

Hi Kelly –

Per our earlier discussions regarding the proposed Sunoco Pipeline, L.P. Pennsylvania Pipeline Project, attached please
find information for your review related to the proposed pipeline crossing two PA-designated Scenic Streams. This is for
your review and approval pursuant to the PADCNR’s Scenic Rivers Program.
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Yesterday we sent a hard copy of this letter report via Federal Express, which should be delivered to you today. In
addition (as a point of coordination), we will be submitting Joint Applications for Water Obstruction and Encroachment
(Chapter 105) permits and an application for Erosion and Sedimentation Control General Permit-2 (Chapter 102) to
PADEP-South Central Regional Office in early August.

We appreciate the guidance your provided earlier on this topic, and we hope the enclosed information is adequate for
your assessment to confirm that the proposed pipeline will not affect the scenic integrity of these
streams/designations. If you have any questions or need any additional information, please feel free to contact me
anytime.

Sincerely,
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
285 Ellicott Street | Buffalo, NY 14203 | www.tetratech.com

From: Lare, Sandy
Sent: Tuesday, May 05, 2015 7:31 PM
To: Rossiter, Kelly
Cc: Guinan, Mike; Joe Crisler (joseph.crisler@percheronllc.com)
Subject: RE: Sunoco PA Pipeline Crossing Locations of 2 Additional Scenic Streams

Thank you for this review, Kelly!

We will submit the info for Yellow Breeches and Le Tort Spring Run shortly, for your review.

Sandy

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
Sent: Tuesday, May 05, 2015 2:22 PM
To: Lare, Sandy
Cc: Guinan, Mike; Joe Crisler (joseph.crisler@percheronllc.com)
Subject: RE: Sunoco PA Pipeline Crossing Locations of 2 Additional Scenic Streams

Sandy,
I reviewed the maps you sent along related to the LeTort Spring Run Crossing and the South Branch of the French Creek.
I verified that the pipeline will cross the LeTort and you will need to provide additional information about the work in
that area for DCNR review and comment. However, the pipeline alignment in the vicinity of the South Branch of French
Creek does not cross the portion of the French Creek designated as a State Scenic River (the scenic river area ends just
north of the turnpike). You do not need to send me any information about this waterway.

Thank you for the opportunity to review this. I look forward to reviewing everything in the future.

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
Sent: Monday, May 04, 2015 2:00 PM
To: Rossiter, Kelly
Cc: Guinan, Mike; Joe Crisler (joseph.crisler@percheronllc.com)
Subject: Sunoco PA Pipeline Crossing Locations of 2 Additional Scenic Streams

Hi Kelly –

Thanks for the talk on the phone today! As we discussed, in addition to crossing Yellow Breeches Creek, the currently
planned route of the proposed Sunoco Pennsylvania Pipeline Project would cross LeTorte Spring Run (Cumberland
County) and South Branch – French Creek Run (Chester County). I have attached USGS maps and a Google Earth file
showing the proposed crossing locations. Based on our review, it seems these crossings are in PA-designated scenic
areas. Would you please take a look and see if you agree? If so, we will include information on these streams for your
review, in addition to the Yellow Breeches Creek info we are already assembling for you.

Thanks very much, and we look forward to working with you!

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


